
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

ARE * * 	 WE APE 
W1 ON  

DGS 	 DC THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL SERVICES  

Janitorial and Related Supplemental Services 
(Set-Aside for CSBE Participation Only) 

DCAM-15-NC-0115 

Addendum No. 2  
Issued: April 2, 2015 

This Addendum No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on April 2, 2015. 
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal (RFP) remains unmodified. 

Item No. 1  

The proposal due date is amended as follows: 

Delete: All references to proposal due date or submission date on the cover page; 
Sections A.4 and E.3; and Addendum No. 1. 

Replace with: April 24, 2015 at 2:00 pm 

Item No. 2 

See attached sign-in sheet from the Mandatory Pre-proposal Conference and Mandatory Walk-
through held on April 1, 2015. 

Li4tits- 
JW LaIi 	

 Associate Director/Contracting Officer 
Date 

- End of Addendum No. 2 — 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

 

* * * 
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* 
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WASH NGTON 

    

DOS 
TNi 011PARTIaler OP 
OLPER•1. SERVICES 

 

JANITORIAL AND RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-NC-0115 

Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference and Mandatory Walk-through 
April 1, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet  

1. Name:  bp...volt) 	Phone:  " 7 p I. 7 A 2 - et5  
Company:  r..„e. plitc 	C Att 	Q.1-of  
Email Address:  b • bF ctita_v f. 	. e 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El 	NO LEI, 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES M 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 4.171,444-& WA( c<4.1  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2. Name:C‘ 	Phone:  ai &St) ) (46 
Company: 	GfNA-v---.4a  
Email Address: 	icy ̀ 0440%) l' sl A  .413P--- 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ig 

Is your company a certified business enti rise? 	 YES Vi p 
Type of services performed: -c\QA Neil,— 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  'R-Iv-,-- 

3. 	Nameib  ‘VA--1  Vk,k11-5ti144-- 	Phone:  3aJ -*561 71 0  
Company:  Wm—  k_rA-1-4  
Email Address: j iv MAI-126-1M (-L ea? itts 	C-0,111  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESc 

NO E 

NO El 

NO E 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YESe=1 	NO ❑ 

Type of services performed: 	A-1-F 4-0e.,( 4  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	bo-j---h 	 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

 

* * * 
* * * 
WE ARE 
W.1,T417717+ 

  

   

D G S 
THI 04PARTVIMT OF 
EEEEEEE OtAFICEI 

 

DC 
JANITORIAL AND RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-NC-0115 
Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference and Mandatory Walk-through 

April 1, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

I . 	Name:   410. PIu r'? It°  	Phone:   36- )3-6077 
Company:   /  ns 5 necti4 M Se'r \itc  
Email Address:   Alas CPO.4,to49 ileyvia?/-  (0,09  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ❑ 	NO Et- 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 
Type of services performed:   3 ,vi/ ?-/-0/ 	v e  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	9 e 	1  

NO 0 

2-76 lz—zi 

Name: 
Company: 
Email Address: 

446414 	Phone: CO —6W-  6V6( 
c--  )2i 	ec: 6.1.649.r • 

(e9iV5C: »Ve t rain  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Zr NO ❑ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? / 	YES 	NO D 
Type of services performed:  r9A1 4A /;91/4ceil C#9-friA75,  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	lei /2e  

3. 	Nama  is, 	R. rsc 	Phone:  43 M  5‘S-0  ciz 
Company:  	eltIb. TeNCLISLES.  
Email Address:  Cozkil Imo a r3.io-c_n-k4c, C.C.5  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 1=1 	1\10- 1 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES IJ 	NO ❑ 

Type of services performed: 1\1  I 	 5- 	t- Cs 	Fcek it vIrr 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  a4 iL.tt 6  r 5 Lkloccort-k-reke.  

1 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

4. 	Name:  G-42 Yv QA- 	Q'-LS 	Phone:  09x0-- 24 	-  5 -7 7  
Company:  C2c  _ 	c-k. 	 c&Q)k \FT-cs2S/ Li—  
Email Address:  06S--=.--ac- 	 k  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES EK NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: 	Aro'c-i"  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

YES 	NO 0 
›).  

•(- 

5. Name:   PCIA-T1c tot 	ItiS  	Phone:   (.2.0),),6-/ 	-1366 

Company:   Su sila alb 	fes Pla nay rn 	Se ri  
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO  W 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:  	t9 I G i t i -Fe s 	)(lay me rt.+ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  	rvi e. 	 

6. Name --{L. ike6V-C) 	Phone:  7-4-(U SCI'i-fat- GS 	 
Company:  r-P3 Cu CX(o&L Si-liZAtic 2  t, Le 	  
Email Address:  "yo..4-1.3 Oe 	Ir‘cgr• 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Er NO ❑ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	• E 	 if rt.IG.  
Interested in bidding as..rime a subcontractor? 	  

  

7. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

8. Name:  L 4-- 	L,mik ((  	Phone:  2,,C>)  
Company:  

Lc{ 

Email Address: 	le 4-1,4 v- 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business entvrprise? 	 YES f:g NO CI 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

9. Name:  c2f.,.,)2A-V 	Phone:  L 	C--/ 37- 2.76q 
Company:  VI 	 Nick 1t,c,„  
Email Address:  rcio.31 1 4,-4--  yin. 	ri-4-)A 	 "kA2(1 4-11' 	 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESl NO ❑ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 11 NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	iiry 	m.1\  

rl•-.42_, 

10. Name:  r/a--  C_)(2 	/Apes- 	Phone:  062- LIU-  93,3i 
Company: Can/NI n Aanct);~  a 727;r) 
Email Address:  e h 1 e5 '6' Oomm 	- ,4,-Iclse_ c cvn  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO EV'''.  

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 7"NO CI 
Type of services performed:  I- (IL. ii 4--- 	in,  rict rno, ..h  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  —Pr'ini C.,  

11. iki‘,‘,11 b„4 
Company: 	AV;  i 1 L 
Email Address:  (, V \IA li(),14A 'fiNLI•64;,)e 	01'1A  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES CI NO Er 

Is your company a certified buosinehs enterprise? 	 YES Er NO 0 
Type of services performed:  dOwoil)1\-%tvi  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  4AVN)  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Phone:  ikblv Y)ti- it  ti 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

 

* * * 

 

WE
*  
 ARE 

   

    

WASHINGTON 

   

    

DGS 
THE DEPARTmORT OP 
GENERAL SERVICES 

  

JANITORIAL AND RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-NC-0115 

Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference and Mandatory Walk-through 
April 1, 2015 
Sian-inS1leet 

1. Name:  d-riz.: ce_ WI gg..A-12. 	Phone Z0  Z. (-9Z (  - 51' 7---'-)2-  
Company:  10 ‘A 14  N "E CO  
Email Address:  ?rnio-a..4...D,-‘-‘-',o .\- 't 't ...S -t  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	NO El 

Is your company a certified business
,-1 
 =rise? 	 YES -8 	NO CI 

Type of services performed: - — 5 - a . 	-, 4 I  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  P  

2. Name:  Z--ki  ccrLtc_ 	vskA-ok.t_tou 	Phone:  2  U a  q19  - 'q  
Company:  Tr- A-ir tut 	coop  
Email Address:  C-6,4•4-t-4.. a.0 	ye- 	c  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 2f 

Is your company a certified business eatsrprise? 	 YES E 
Type of services performed:  J ~1 c a  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  ?r -r  

NO ❑ 

NO 111 

3. Name:  r , .4).1-9 	1)•-11  G 	 Phone:  2/ 3D c) --"C233S  
Company:  Tir  
Email Address:  r- vv. 4cVo 	I • "I L+ 

 

 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 1 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES I( 
--..  Type of services performed: 	" i, , -fall ek.- I  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  &... :,,-, 

 

NO El 

NO D 

1 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

4. Name:  (j0f.5k:A\J 0 	fra 	Phone:  (,),0.1) 	i 
Company:  r- 	601 \./.4 06 1ne •  
Email Address:  fl 	ffacA-(--'1c 51(v Iczs - [nc  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 	NO a 
Is your company a certified business enterprisel, 	 51 	NO 0 
Type of services performed:  C "SA'O t (AI 	di . n6 	v  ice-S 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  1 .1014_  

5. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO E 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

6. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

7. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ❑ NO ❑ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NW 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

8. 	Name:  tine° P) --V- 50 0 	Phone:  240 - 503 — 114 0 
Company:  -T-PM (.5 10 up  
Email Address:  \\II  co In t --ivir @a7(4,) , Caryl  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES d NO 0 
Type of services performed:  1 On tirto (al ; f f 03R 6-  M aouleirn felt 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  Pr im e  

5 	50 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
	

YES FX NO D 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

10. Name: 	bei 11 icia _ 	Phone:  Q2,° '.)-,) cS loci - Ill C>S- 
Company: 	 e_ii.c:4‘,_ 	c..inAi..--3  
Email Address:  l' e cr.,' s11/...1 car- 	(4,  40 r.vtAtAJ . cobvt  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES t NO 0 

kIs your company a certified business enterprise? 	 NO 0 
Type of services performed:  Oki 	

YES 
ittio, \  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  --T 	st...ki  

11. Name: 	 Phone: 
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES ❑ NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

9. C 	Phone: a Name: 	(A\ vICk+ 
Company: ,VP*, rr )61  inei na f ,4-4 
Email Addres s:Psy b4.6.-fin 	Sy _el 	rive) 

3 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

12. Name:  1\1142\11N 	cEc 	Phone:  2-4 2- -(12 -C7 ° et 
Company:  t-)17-C ON CO 	 0--w4(14"/ L L C. 
Email Address:  MAZY & CAa- CO ‘g couer colAhv cu fv/ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 

Is your company a certified buss enterprise? 	 >TES Er-No 0 
Type of services performed:  .JAN +11-02+ 	C-71:1,, lac / 	NI/plc& C/ 	CIA-AN 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  ea-:M( 
	tfr A-4 113"C- si 

13. Name[gil4 A17,4, 57-1Xte 	Phone:c2A-1-cR?.6. -57C7 
company: ./tfrAJ,  
Email Address:~/T,Jsisfk 	4:l-eat  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El NO 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Er---NO ❑ 

Type of services performed: 	5 t ).‘  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

5p (G 	"7--C v /de 

14. Name: 	ne //.0 rC. & d---r C `k  ZePhone:  5-4 	Z 	- 	SD 
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	e--ieuu le- //C-  ,()D 	-  

FZ-ZA11-:- 

YES 0 NO 

YE 	NO 0 

-e-i  VI  c 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: 	,•: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? a'7116-t_ 

15. 	Name: 	fr• 5 	0 *I-A- 	Phone:  2)-i 	( 9S  ?C) d 3 
Company:  0 KLe 	 E 77 	 L  
Email Address: 	One 	11E4 	-  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed:  -54, yl H I ' 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

  

YESci—NO 0 
574-7-64_c  

lie 	 

  

    

4 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

16. 	Name: 	k-IUUL ;4(;),K qtA  	Phone:   2) /46  6Z-1  /  
Company:  	1FN  ?). 1iut I a I ‘'Le-t  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES /Er NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES EK NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

17. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ❑ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES CI NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

18. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El NO CI 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES El NO ❑ 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

19. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 0 NO 0 
Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

5 



1434 Park Road, NW, 
Washington, DC 20010 

202 265 1870 (Main) 
202 270 4279 (Cell) 
202-265 1852 (Fax) 

grahman@redventdc.com  
wwwredventdc.com  

Gary Rahman 
Principal 
Contracting Division 

REDWOODVENTURES 

125 Of 
rr  t-C 
CZA ' THE COLES GROUP, LLC 

71610TH STREET NE WASHINGTON DC 20002 	C")  OM 

202.48660191 MARVIN@THECOLESGROUPDC.COM  

WWWTHECOLESGROUPDC.COM  

MARVIN E COLES 

Robert Kershan 
Senior Director of Operations 

National Service Contractors, Inc. 

2007 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue SE 

Washington, DC 20020 

Phone: (202) 610-7344 x224 

Cell: (202) 641-8461 • Fax: (202) 315-3292 
Email: rkershaw@nscincl.com  

CBE, DBE, LDBE DDOT, MDOT 8 VDOT Certified 

S 

www.NSCINCi.com  

REFLECTIONS CLEANING SERVICE, LLC 

Commercial & Residential Cleaning 

812 Crittenden Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20011 

Phone 202-722-0005 
Fax: 202-722-1116 

b.brathwaite@cleaningreflections.corn 
www.cleaningreflections.com  

Beverley Brathwaite 
CEO/President 

\ NA  MURILLO 
Owner 

n319 Gay Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC. 20019 

Office: 202-251-8927 
Cell: 202-813-6099 
Fax: 202-621 -9059 
-inascleaning 17@gmail.com  

0) Community Bridge Inc. 
_aria  Haynes 

Vice President for Administration 

1Scott Circle, NW Suite 8213 

Washington, BC 20036 

21:12-483-9339 (Office) 
202-479-0953 Fax 

chaynes0communitv-bridge.com- email 

www.community-bridge.com  

411 	le • 

ANA'S CLEANING SERVICE 
We do Rough, Final, Fluff Cleaning, Interior and 

Exterior Window Cleaning 

Larry Williamson 

Chief of Staff 
Iwilliamson@rnotirservices.com  

USA HEADQUARTERS 
1508 East Capitol Street NE 
Washington DC 20003 

o. 202.371.9393 
c. 202.439.6869 
f. 202.289.1611 

motirsery ice s.c om 

(MC:1TM 

Floor/Carpet an 

Vehicle/fleet Cleaning 

Landscaping 

Blood Bourne Pathogen Clean Up 

Paul Winestock 

Owner 	(202) 290-4574 

3007 Central Avenue NE 
Washington DC 20018 

Winestocklic@gmail.com  

Winestock, LLC Cleans 

Exceeding Expectation 

r It 14111u• r.1.11101y 41,l1,i[PA lion IX.r.rue 

'4inoulocr, Oeewhig 

— tor- 

PETER AG BRO 
President & CEO 

1818 New York Ave. N.E.Ste. 226D 
Washington DC 20002 
(P) 202.529.2060 
(C) 202.760.0562 
(E) construction@pjservicesincac.corn 

Pre-Construction 
Estimates 

Design-Build 
Construction Management 

General Contracting 
Green Building Services 

I 	---- 

1.1111.1111111.111.111111151'1=0  A 

COLES 

1229 Pennsylvania Avenue SE Washington, DC 20003 

M 202.909.3386 	202.398.1128 I 	202.546.2083 

PtAt 

JONATHAN COOPER 
Supervisor 

jcooper@smusa.us  

SPECTRUM 
MANAGEMENT 



Trinity 11 
AA
A Corporation 

Patrick McRae 

pmcrae@tnnityii.net  
www.trinityli.net  

Janitorial and Facility Maintenance Services 

• DC•cBE Certified • MDOT Certified 

Phone: 202.621.8212 
Fax: 	202.621.8152 

Trinity II Corporation 
225 Morgan Street, NW 
Suite 103 
Washington. DC 20001 

ONE KARE ENTERPRISE LLC 
Making Quality Count 

Selamawit Tewolde 
President 

L.1= 
1761 S Street N.W Suite 6 
Washington, D.0 20009 
(202) 674-9492 
(571) 274-7655 

selam@onekareenterprise.com  
onekarellc@gmail.corn 

www onekareenterprise.com  

RBuilding Services Inc. 

2849 Georgia Ave NW 
Washington. DC 20001 

Office (202) 723-4864 

www.msmccom 
	 Fax: (202) 723-5659 

Jomel Leguisson 
Protect Manager 

ileguisson@rrisinc.com  


